
For Distribution to CPs

P re s s  C o m p la in ts  C o m m is s io n

From  the D irector

R obin Esser Esq  
E xecutive M anaging Editor 
D aily  M ail 
N orthcliffe H ouse 
2 Derry Street 
K ensington  
London W 8 5TT 10* D ecanber 2004

chairman 
Sr Owistopher Meyer

Members of the Cbmmteton 
Matti Aldenon 

Roger Alton 
Profesor The Lord Chan 

Edmund Curran 
Paul Dacre 
iane Ennis 

Maiy Francis 
Or. Arthia- Heamden 

Vivien Heptworth 
Peter Hill 

Paul Horrodes 
Charles McGhee 

Adam Phillips 
Eve Salomon 

Dianne Thompson 
The Right Rev. John Walne KCVO

Director 
Tim Toulmin

r ..) \ -A

I have received  the enclosed  letter from  Richard Thom as foU ow ing our m eeting last 

w eek.

A s you w ill see , it is clear that w e m ust resurrect the D ata Protection G uidance N ote  
that w e w ere w oridng on earlier in  the year. It seem s diat frte C o i^ s s io n e r  ^  not 
w ant too t i^ t  a note, and w as broadly happy w ith  d ie draft that w as last m  circulation.

Christopher and I are persuaded o f  the real need to  get a note r a t iM  b y  J e  
C om m ission as soon as p ossib le, and w ill feerefore be subm itting a draft to  the 
P ommission  m eeting w hich w ill take place on 2 February.

I w ill b e in  touch soon w ith  a revised note, the term s o f  w h ich  I very m uch hope w e can  
agree in  ligh t o f  Richard Thom as s letter.

I am  sending a copy o f  this letter to  B ob SatehweU and Santha R asaiah.

W ith  k ind  regards.

Tim  Toulm in

Enc.

1 $.|lstn..y square London EC4V Telephone 020 7353 1240 Facsimile 020 7353 0355
Textphone fo r o|eaf and hard o f hearing: 020 7583 2264 
email: complaints«pcc.org.uic web site: www.pcc.org.uk ^ ^ 4 0
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E xe cu tiv rM S a g in g  E d ito r ^  f L j^ A .k .

>  A u .  9 c c  ^  ^  *

N o rthc liffe  House 
2 D erry Street 
Kensington 
London W 8 5TT

Chdirmdn 
Sir Christopher Meyer

Members of the Commission 
Marti Alderson 

Roger Alton 
Professor The Lord Chan 

Edmund Curran 
Paul Dacre 
Jane Ennis 

Mary Francis 
Dr. Arthur Heamden 

Vivien Hepworth 
Peter Hill

Charles McGhee 
Adam Phillips 
Eve Salomon 

Dianne Thompson 
The Right Rev. John Waine Kcvo

Director 
Tim Toulmln

10* December 2004
/ h  A 'v jo v .' ^  ■C
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I have received  the enclosed  letter ftom  Richard Thom as fo llow in g  our m eeting last 

week.

A s von w ill see, it  is clear that we must resurrect the Data Protection Guidance Note 
that we were w orking on earUer in  the year. I t  seems that the Commissioner does not 
w ant too tig h t a note, and was broadly happy w ith  the dra ft that was last m  circulation.

Christopher and I  are persuaded o f the real need to get a note ra tifie d  by  the 
Com m ission as soon as possible, and w ill t o f o r e  be subm ittm g a dra ft to the 
Com m ission m eeting w h ich w ill take place on 2 February.

I  w iU  be in  touch soon w ith  a revised note, the terms o f w h ich I  very m uch hope we can 
agree in  lig h t o f R ichard Thomas s letter.

I  am sending a copy o f th is le tte r to Bob Satchwell and Santha Rasaiah.

W ith  k ind  regards.

T im  Tou lm in

Enc.

1 Salisbury Square London EC4Y 8JB Telephone 020 7353 1248 Facsimile 020 7353 8355
Textphone for deaf and hard of hearing: 020 7583 2264 
email: compiaints@pcc.org.ulc web site: www.pcc.org.uk
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B ob Satchw ell E sq  
D irector
S ociety  o f  Editors 
U n iversity Centre 
G rants P lace  
M ill Lane
Cam bridge C B 2 IR U 10* D ecem ber 2004

Chairman 
Sir Christopher Meyer

Members of the Commision 
Math Ahteison 

Roger Alton 
Professor The Lord Chan 

Edmund Curran 
Paul Oacre 
Jane Ennis 

Mary Frands 
Dr. Arthur Haamdan 

Vivien Hepworth 
Patar-Hift 

Paul Horrodcs 
Charles McGhee 

Adam Phillips 
Eve SakHimn 

Dianne Thompson 
The Right Rev. John Waine Kcvo

Director 
Tim Toulmin

n
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1 have received  the enclosed  letter from  Richard Thom as fo llow in g our m eeting last 

w eek.

A s you w ill see , it is  clear that w e m ust resurrect the D ata Protection C ^ d an ce N ote  
that w e w ere w orking on earlier in  the year. It seem s that the C om m issioner d o «  not 
w ant too tight a  note, and was broadly happy w ith the draft diat w as last in  circulation.

Christopher and I are persuaded o f  the real need to  get a note ratified b y  the 
C om m ission as soon as p ossib le, and w ill th ^ efore b e subm itting a draft to  the 
C om m ission m eeting w hich w ill take place on 2”̂  February.

I w ill b e in  touch soon w ith a revised  note, the to m s o f  w hich I v a y  m uch h q ie  w e  can  
agree in  ligh t o f  Richard Thom as’s letter.

I am  a c<^y o f  th is letter to  R obin Esser and Saniha Rasaiah.

W ith kind regards.

"V

T im  Touhnin

Enc.

1 Salisbury Square London EG4Y 8JB Telephone 020 7353 1248 Facsimile 020 7353 8355 
Textphone for deaf and hard o f hearing: 020 7583 2264 
email: complaints©pcc.org.ulc web site: www.pcc.org.uk
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M iss Santha Rasaiah 
Senior H ead o f  L egal and 

R egulatory A ffairs 
N ew spaper S ociety  
B loom sbury H ouse 
B loosm bury Square 
lAr-11 Great R ussell Street 
London W C IB  3D A 10* D eca n b o ' 2004

Chsirmart 
Sir Christopher Meyer

Members of the Commistion 
■ Matt) Aktecson 

Roger Alton 
Professor The Lord Chan 

Edmurtd Curran 
Paul Dacre 
fane Ennis 

M»y Francis 
Dr. Arthur Heamdef) 

VKrien Hapwrorth 
Peter Hill 

Paul Horrods 
Charles McGhee 

Adam Phillips 
Eve Salomon 

Channe Thompson 
The Right Rev. John iMaine KCVO

Director
TImToulmin

I have received  the en closed  letter from  Richard Thom as fo llow in g  our m eeting last 
w eek.

A s you  w in  see, it is clear that w e m ust resurrect the D ata Protection C ^ d an ce N ote  
that w e wCTe w orking on earlio- in  the year. It seem s that the C om m issioner does not 
w ant too  tight a note, and w as broadly h ^ y  w ith the draft that w as last in  circulation.

C hristopher and I are persuaded o f  the real need to  get a note ratified b y  the 
C om m ission as soon as p ossib le, and w ill t t o f o r e  b e  subm itting a draft to  the 
C om m ission  m eeting w hich w ill take p lace on 2 February.

I w in  b e in  touch soon w ith  a revised note, the term s o f  w hich I very m uch hope w e can  
agree in  l i ^ t  o f  Richard Thom as s letter.

I am  sending a copy o f  this letter to  B ob Satchw ell and R obin E sser.

W ith  k ind  regards.

T im  Toulm in

Enc.

1 Satisbury Square London EC4Y«JB Telephone 020 7353 1248 Facsimile 020 7353 8355 
Textphone for deaf and hard of hearing: 020 7583 2264 
email: complaints«pcc.org.uk web site: www.pcc.org.uk
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